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From: Embry. Regina G

To: Sheplak, Scott; Andrew Bass

Subject: GRU Deerhaven

Date: Monday, August 18, 2014 4:44:36 PM

Attachments: Deerhaven Title V renewal Phase 11 NOx Compliance Plan FDEP form 62-210.900(1)(a)3 August 2014.pdf

Regina Embry

Principal Engineer
Gainesville Regional Utilities
Voice - (352) 393-1299

Cell - (352) 538-7143

Fax - (352) 334-3151
embryrg@gru.com
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Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Phase Il NOy Compliance Plan

For more information, see instructions and refer to 40 CFR 76.9

This submission is: New [ ] Revised [ | Renewal [X Page 1 of 2

STEP 1

Indicate plant name, state, Deerhaven

and ORIS code from NADB, if d Pobs

applicable. Plant Name State ORIS Code

STEP 2 Identify each affected Group 1 and Group 2 boiler using the boiler ID# from NADB, if applicable. Indicate boiler type:
“CB” for cell burner, "CY” for cyclone, “DBW” for dry bottom wall-fired, “T” for tangentially fired, “V” for vertically fired,
and "WB" for wet bottom. Indicate the compliance option selected for each unit.

(a) Standard annual average emission
limitation of 0.50 Ib/mmBtu (for Phase | dry
bottom wall-fired boilers)

(b) Standard annual average emission
limitation of 0.45 Ib/mmBtu (for Phase |
tangentially fired boilers)

(c) EPA-approved early election plan under
40 CFR 76.8 through 12/31/07 (also indicate
above emission limit specified in plan)

(d) Standard annual average emission
limitation of 0.46 Ib/mmBtu (for Phase |l dry
bottom wall-fired boilers)

(e) Standard annual average emission
limitation of 0.40 Ib/mmBtu (for Phase Il
tangentially fired boilers)

(f) Standard annual average emission
limitation of 0.68 Ib/mmBtu (for cell burner
boilers)

(g) Standard annual average emission
limitation of 0.86 Ib/mmBtu (for cyclone
boilers)

(h) Standard annual average emission
limitation of 0.80 Ib/mmBtu (for vertically
fired boilers)

(i) Standard annual average emission
limitation of 0.84 Ib/mmBtu (for wet bottom
boilers)

(j) NO, Averaging Plan (include NO,
Averaging form)

(k) Common stack pursuant

to 40 CFR 75.17(a)(2)(i)(A)

(check the standard emission limitation box
above for most stringent limitation 4
applicable to any unit utilizing stack)

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(a)3. - Form
Effective:03/11/2010

ID#
B2

ID#

1D#

1D#

1D#

Type
DBW

Type

Type

Type

Type

Type
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O
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STEP 2, cont'd.

(I) Common stack pursuant to 40 CFR
75.17(a)(2)(i)(B) with NO, Averaging (check
the NO, Averaging Plan box and include
NO, Averaging Form)

(m) EPA-approved common

stack apportionment method pursuant to
40 CFR 75.17 (a)(2)(i{C), (a)(2)(iii)(B), or
(b)(2)

(n) AEL (include Phase Il AEL
Demonstration Period, Final
AEL Petition, or AEL Renewal
form as appropriate)

(o) Petition for AEL
demonstration period or final
AEL under review by U.S. EPA or
demonstration period ongoing

(p) Repowering extension plan approved
or under review

STEP 3

Read the standard requirements and
certification, enter the name of the
designated representative, sign and date.

STEP 3, cont'd.

DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(a)3. - Form
Effective:03/11/2010

Deerhaven Page 2 of 2
Plant Name (from Step 1)
ID# ID# ID# 1D# ID# 1D#
Type Type Type Type Type Type

O [ L U L ]

Standard Requirements

General. This source is subject to the standard requirements in 40 CFR 72.9 (consistent with 40 CFR
76.8(e)(1)(i)). These requirements are listed in this source's Acid Rain Part of its Title V permit.

Special Provisions for Early Election Units

Nitrogen Oxides. A unit that is governed by an approved early election plan shall be subject to an
emissions limitation for NO, as provided under 40 CFR 76.8(a)(2) except as provided under 40 CFR
76.8(e)(3)(iii).

Liability. The owners and operators of a unit governed by an approved early election plan shall be liable
for any violation of the plan or 40 CFR 76.8 at that unit. The owners and operators shall be liable,
beginning January 1, 2000, for fuffilling the obligations specified in 40 CFR Part 77.

Termination. An approved early election plan shall be in effect only until the earlier of January 1, 2008 or
January 1 of the calendar year for which a termination of the plan takes effect. If the designated
representative of the unit under an approved early election plan fails to demonstrate compliance with the
applicable emissions limitation under 40 CFR 76.5 for any year during the period beginning January 1 of
the first year the early election takes effect and ending December 31, 2007, the permitting authority will
terminate the plan. The termination will take effect beginning January 1 of the year after the year for
which there is a failure to demonstrate compliance, and the designated representative may not submit a
new early election plan. The designated representative of the unit under an approved early election plan
may terminate the plan any year prior to 2008 but may not submit a new early election plan. In order to
terminate the plan, the designated representative must submit a notice under 40 CFR 72.40(d) by
January 1 of the year for which the termination is to take effect. If an early election plan is terminated
any year prior to 2000, the unit shall meet, beginning January 1, 2000, the applicable emissions
limitation for NO for Phase Il units with Group 1 boilers under 40 CFR 76.7. If an early election plan is
terminated on or after 2000, the unit shall meet, beginning on the effective date of the termination, the
applicable emissions limitation for NO, for Phase I units with Group 1 boilers under 40 CFR 76.7.

Certification

| am authorized to make this submission on behalf of the owners and operators of the affected source or
affected units for which the submission is made. | certify under penalty of law that | have personally
examined, and am familiar with, the statements and information submitted in this document and all its
attachments. Based on my inquiry of those individuals with primary responsibility for obtaining the
information, I certify that the statements and information are to the best of my knowledge and belief true,
accurate, and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false statements
and information or omitting required statements and information, including the possibility of fine or
imprisonment.

Name John W. Stanton, Assistant General Manager — Energy Supply

Signature%k-‘-- Date 848 2ol Y

Lx. 3











From: Embry. Regina G

To: Sheplak, Scott

Cc: Andrew Bass

Subject: GRU Deerhaven

Date: Monday, August 25, 2014 1:24:44 PM
Attachments: 2014-08-22 Affidavit for published Notice.pdf

Happy Monday Scott ©

Attached is proof of publishing.

From: Martin, Ruth C

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2014 10:49 AM
To: Embry, Regina G

Cc: Del Valle, Eva M

Subject: Affidavit

Affidavit File attached
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Affidavit2

GH 013229

THE GAINESVILLE SUN

Published daily in the city of
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA
STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF ALACHUA

Ernest Blake Il
Before the undersigned authority appPeared............ooouviii i e,
Classified Legal Clerk
Who on oath says thatheisthe.........................ccooiii, of THE CAINESVILLE SUN, a daily

newspaper published at Gainesville in Alachua County, Florida, that the attached copy of advertisement, being a

CLASSIFIED LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT, City of Gainesville GRU
.............................................. PUBLICNOTICEOFINTENTTOISSUEAIRPERMITS
Draft Permit No. 0010006-021-AC, Air Construction Permit Revision, Deerhaven Generating Station
I ERE MMAEEEE OF et e et

111 o — Alachua.................. Court, was published in said newspaper in the issues of

Friday, August 22

Affidavit further says that the said THE GAINESVILLE SUN is a newspaper published at Gainesville,

in said Alachua County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published
in said Alachua County, each day, and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post office in
Gainesville, in Said Alachua County, Florida, for a period of one year next preceding the first publication
of the attached copy Of advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised any
person, firm or corporation any discount for publication in the said newspaper.

Sworn to and s.(lfaicribed before me this

KIMBERLY L CUNDIFF
z MY COMMISSION # EES2T880
EXPIRES Ostober 23, 2016
ogm

Page 1
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| “under the fictitious name of

PUBLIC NOTICE OF INTENT
TOISSUE AIR PE

Florida Department of
Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management,
Office of Permitting and Compliance
Draft/Proposed Permit No. 0010006-022-AV,
Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
Draft Permit Ne. 0010006-021-AC,
Air Construction Permit Revision
City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional
Utilities (GRU)

Deerhaven Generating Station
Alachua County, Florida

Applicant: The applicant for this project is
City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utili-
ties (GRU). The applicant's responsible official
and mailing address are: Mr. John W. Stanton,
Assistant General Manager — Energy Supply,
City of Gainesville, Gainesville Regional Utili-
ties (GRU), Deerhaven Generating Station, P.O.
Box 147117, Station A132, Gainesville, Florida
32614-7117.

Facility Location: The applicant owns and
operates the existing Deerhaven Generating
Station, which is located in Alachua County at
10001 NW 13th Street in Gainesville, Florida.

Project: The applicant applied on May 20,
2014, to the Department for a Title V air opera-
tion permit renewal.

This existing facility consists of: two steam
boilers (Unit Nos. 1 and 2) and associated
steam turbines; an NSPS simple cycle combus-
tion turbine (CT No. 3); two unregulated simple

 cycte combustion turbines (CT Nos. 1and 2); a

recirculating cooling water system,; storage and
handling facilities for coal, brine salt, fly ash
and bottom ash; fuel oil storage tanks; water
treatment facilities; a railcar maintenance facil-
ity: and, ancillary support equipment.

The purpose of this project is to renew Title V
air operation permit No. 0010005-010-AV and
to revise several miscellaneous provisions in
the underlying Air Construction (AC) permits.
The specific requested changes to the underly-
ing AC permits are related to: 1) the removal
of the requirement to monitor, test and report
sulfuric acid mist (SAM) emissions from Boiler
No. 2; and, 2) referring to the Coal Handling
and Storage Activities as transfer points instead
of emissions peints.

As stated, the project will revise miscellaneous
underlying AC permit specific conditions. No
physical construction is required or authorized.
The project will not cause or authorize any in-
creases in emissions nor change the allowable
capacity of the units. Therefore, this project is
not subject to PSD preconstruction review.

Details of the project are provided in the appli-
cation, the Statement of Basis and the Technical
Evaluation & Preliminary Determination.

Permitting Authority: Applications for Title
V air operation permits for facilities that con-
tain acid rain units are subject to review in ac-
cordance with the provisions of Chapter 403,
Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-
210, 62-213 and 62-214 of the Florida Admin-
istrative Code (FA.C.).

Applications for air construction permits are
subject to review in accordance with the pro-
visions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (ES.)
and Chapters 62-4, 62-210 and 62-212 of the
Florida Administrative Code (FA.C.).

The proposed project is not exempt from air
permitting requirements and a Title V air op-
eration permit is required to operate the facility.
The Office of Permitting and Compliance is
the Permitting Authority responsible for mak-
ing a permit determination for this project. The
Permitting Authority’s physical address and
mailing address is: 2600 Blair Stone Road,
MS #5505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.
The Permitting Authority’s telephone number
is 850/717-9000.

Project File: A complete project file is avail-
able for public inspection during the normal
business hours of 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Mon-
day through Friday (except legal holidays), at
the address indicated above for the Permitting
Authority. The complete project file includes
the draft/proposed Title V air operation permit,
the Statement of Basis, the draft air construc-
tion permit revision, the Technical Evaluation
& Preliminary Determination, and the applica-
tion, and the information submitted by the ap-
plicant, exclusive of confidential records under

¥

Section 403.111, ES. Interested persons may
view the draft/proposed Title V air operation
permit or the draft air construction permil revi-
sion by visiting the following web site: http://
www.dep.state.fl.us/airfemission/apds/default.
asp and entering the permit number shown
above. Interested persons may contact the Per-
milting Authority’s project review engineer for
additional information at the address or phone
numbe listed above.

Notice of Intent to Issue Air Permit: The
Permitting Authority gives notice of its intent
to issue a draft/proposed Title V air operation
permit and a concurrent draft air construction
permit revision for the project described above.
The applicant has provided reasonable assur-
ance that operation of the existing equipment
will not adversely impact air quality and that
the project will comply with all appropriate
provisions of Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210,
62-212, 62-213, 62-214, 62-296 and 62-297,
F.A.C. The Permitting Authority will issue final
permits in accordance with the conditions of
the draft/proposed Title V air operation permit
and the draft air construction permit revision
unless a response received in accordance with
the following procedures results in a different
decision or a significant change of terms or
conditions,

Comments: The Permitting Authority will ac-
cepl written comments conceming the draft air
construction permit revision for a period of 14
days from the date of publication of the Public
Notice. Written comments must be received by
the Permitting Authority by close of business
(5:00 p.m.) on or before the end of this 14-day
peried. If written comments received result in a
significant change 1o the draft air construction
permit revision, the Permitting Authority shall
revise the draft air construction permit and
require, if applicable, another Public Notice.
All comments filed will be made available for
public inspection.

The Permitting Authority will accept written
comments concerning the draft/proposed Title
'V air operation permit for a period of 30 days
from the date of publication of the Public No-
tice. Written comments must be received by
the close of business (5:00 p.m.), on or before
the end of this 30-day period by the Permitting
Authority at the above address. As part of his or
her comments, any person may also request that
the Permitting Authority hold a public meeting
on this permitting action. If the Permitting Au-
thority determines there is sufficient interest for
a public meeting, it will publish notice of the
time, date, and location in the Florida Admin-
istrative Weekly (FAW). If a public meeting is
requested within the 30-day comment period
and conducted by the Permitting Authority,
any oral and written comments received dur-
ing the public meeting will also be considered
by the Permitting Authority, If timely received
written comments or comments received at a
public meeting result in a significant change 1o
the draft/proposed Title V air operation permit,
the Permitting Authority shall issue a revised
draft/proposed Title V air operation permit and
require, if applicable, another Public Notice.
All comments filed will be made availabie for
public inspection. For additional information,
contact the Permitting Authority at the above
address or phone number.

Petitions: A person whose substantial inter-
ests are affected by the proposed permitting
decision may petition for an administrative
hearing in accordance with Sections 120.569
and 120.57, ES. The petition must contain the
information set forth below and must be filed
with (received by) the Department’s Agency
Clerk in the Office of General Counsel of the
Department of Environmental Protection at
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station
#35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Petitions
filed by any persons other than those entitled
1o wrilten notice under Section 120.60(3),
ES. must be filed within 14 days of publica-
tion of the Public Notice or receipt of a writ-
ten notice, whichever occurs first. Under Sec-
tion 120,60(3), ES., however, any person who
asked the Permitting Authority for notice of
agency action may file a petition within 14 days
of receipt of that notice, regardless of the date
of publication, A petitioner shall mail a copy
of the petition to the applicant at the address
indicated above, at the time of filing. A peti-
tion for administrative hearing must contain the
information set forth below and must be filed
(received) with the Agency Clerk in the Office
of General Counsel of the Department of En-
vironmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth
Boulevard, Mail Station #35, Tallahassee, Flor-
ida 32399-3000, Agency.Clerk @dep.state.fl.us,
before the deadline. The failure of any person to
file a petition within the appropriate time period
shall constitute a waiver of that person’s right to
request an administrative determination (hear-
ing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, ES.,
or 10 intervene in this pm}ceeding and partici-
5

pate as a party to it. Any subsequent interven-
tion (in a proceeding initiated by another party)
will be only at the approval of the presiding of-
ficer upon the filing of a motion in compliance
with Rule 28-106.205, EA.C.

A petition that disputes the material facts on
which the Permitting Authorily’s action is
based must contain the following information:
(a) The name and address of each agency af-
fected and each agency’s file or identification
number, if known; (b) The name, address, any
email address. telephone number, and any
facsimile number of the petitioner; the name,
address, any email address, telephone number,
and any facsimile number of the petitioner’s
representative. if any, which shall be the ad-
dress for service purposes during the course of
the proceeding: and an explanation of how the
petitioner’s substantial interests will be affected
by the agency determination; (c) A statement of
when and how the petitioner received notice of
the agency action or proposed decision; (d) A
statement of all disputed issues of material fact.
If there are none, the petition must so indicate;
(e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts al-
leged, including the specific facts the petitioner
contends warrant reversal or medification of the
agency’s proposed action; (f) A statement of the
specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends
require reversal or modification of the agency’s
proposed action including an explanation of
how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules
or statutes; and, (g) A statement of the relief
sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the
action the petitioner wishes the agency to take
with respect to the agency's proposed action. A
petition that does not dispute the material facts
upon which the Permitting Authority’s action
is based shall state that no such facts are in
dispute and otherwise shall contain the same
information as set forth above, as required by
Rule 28-106.301, FA.C.

Because the administrative hearing process is
designed to formulate final agency action, the
filing of a petition means that the Permitting
Authority's final action may be different from
the position taken by it in this Public Notice of
Intent to Issue Air Permits. Persons whose sub-
stantial interests will be affected by any such
final decision of the Permitting Authority on the
application have the right to petition to become
a party to the proceeding, in accordance with
the requirements set forth above.

Mediation: Mediaticn is not available for this
proceeding,

EPA Review: EPA has agreed to treat the draft/
proposed Title V air operation permit as a pro-
posed Title V air operation permit and to per-
form its 45-day review provided by the law and
regulations concurrently with the public com-
ment period, provided that the applicant also
transmits an electronic copy of the required
proof of publication directly to EPA at the fol-
lowing email address: oquendo.ana@epa.gov.
Although EPA’s 45-day review period will be
performed concurrently with the public com-
ment period, the deadline for submitting a citi-
zen petition to object to the EPA Administrator
will be determined as if EPA's 45-day review
period is performed after the public comment
period has ended. The final Title V air opera-
tion permit will be issued after the conclusion
of the 45-day EPA review period so long as
no adverse comments are received that result
in a different decision or significant change of
terms or conditions. The status regarding EPA's
45-day review of this project and the deadline
for submitting a citizen petition can be found at
the following web site address: htip://www.epa.
gov/regiond/air/permits/florida.htm

Objections:  Finally, pursuant to 42 United
States Code (U.S.C.) Section 7661d(b}(2), any
person may petition the Administrator of the
EPA within 60 days of the expiration of the
Administrator’s 45-day review period as es-
tablished at 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)(1), to
object to the issuance of any Title V air opera-
tion permit. Any petition shall be based only on
objections to the permit that were raised with
reasonable specificity during the 30-day public
comment period provided in the Public Notice,
unless the petitioner demonstrates to the Ad-
ministrator of the EPA that it was impracticable
to raise such objections within the comment
period or unless the grounds for such objec-
tion arose after the comment period. Filing of
a petition with the Administrator of the EPA
does not stay the effective date of any permit
properly issued pursuant to the provisions of
Chapter 62-213. F.A.C. Petitions filed with the
Administrator of EPA must meet the require-
ments of 42 U.S.C. Section 7661d(b)2) and
must be filed with the Administrator of the EPA
at: U.S. EPA, 401 M Street, 5.W., Washington,
D.C. 20460. For more information regarding
EPA review and objections, visit EPA’s Region
4 web site at http://www.cpa.gov/regiond/air/

permits/florida.htm. v
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00()1
LEGALS LEGALS
RCUIT COURT OF THE IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
CIAL CIRCUIT, IN AND FOR 8TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT, IN AND FOR
\ COUNTY, FLORIDA ALACHUA COUNTY, FLORIDA
SION: CIVIL DIVISION:
.+ 01-2013-CA-4362 CASE NO.: 01-2013-CA-0093
NATIONAL MORTGAGE JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NATIONAL
MION, ASSOCIATION,
Plaintiff,
VS.
i CURRY. CAPITAL CITY | CHRISTINA BIELFELT A/K/A CHRIS-
{O0ODSIDE VILLAS CONDO- | TINA M MUNOZ; RONALD BIELFELT Il
SSOCIATION, INC.; KEVIN D. | A/K/A RONALD MICHAEL BIEFELT Il,
Defendants.
i NOTICE OF FORECLOSURE SALE

OF FORECLOSURE SALE

s HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to
ment of Foreclosure dated the
»f May, 2014, and entered in
01-2013-CA-4362, of the Cir-
of the 8TH Judicial Circuit in
ichua County, Florida, wherein
NATIONAL MORTGAGE AS-
is the Plaintff and
i CURRY; CAPITAL CITY
DODSIDE VILLAS CONDO-
3SOCIATION, INC.; KEVIN D.
d UNKNOWN TENANT (S) IN
ION OF THE SUBJECT
Y are defendants. The Clerk
rt shall sell to the highest and
r for cash at the, Family, Civil
nter, 201 E Umversny Avenue,
, FL 32601, 11:00 AM on the
of September, 2014, the fol-
cribed property as set forth in
udgment, to wit:

G-39 OF WOODSIDE VIL-
INDOMINIUM, ACCORDING
JECLARATION OF CONDO-
[ECORDED IN O.R. BOOK
[E 362, AND ALL EXHIBITS
NDMENTS THEREOF, PUB-
SORDS OF ALACHUA
‘LORIDA

50N CLAIMING AN INTER-
HE SURPLUS FROM THE
ANY, OTHER THAN THE
Y OWNER AS OF THE DATE
IS PENDENS MUST FILE A
THIN 80 DAYS AFTER THE

'0th day of August, 2014.

ina M. Diaz
#97907
rge, Esq.

r: 85789

w:
al Group, PA.
08

dale, FL 33310-0908
954) 453-0365

154) 771-6052
300-441-2438

ED PRIMARY E-MAIL FOR
PURSUANT TO FLA. R. JUD.
16

{egalgroup.com

ng & August 29, 2014

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN pursuant to
Final Judgment of Foreclosure dated the
12th day of May, 2014, and entered in
Case No. 01-2013-CA-0093, of the Cir-
cuit Court of the 8TH Judicial Circuit in
and for Alachua County, Florida, wherein
JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION is the Plaintiff and
CHRISTINA BIELFELT A/K/A CHRIS-
TINA M MUNOZ; RONALD BIELFELT Il
AK/A RONALD MICHAEL BIEFELT II
and UNKNOWN TENANT (S) IN POS-
SESSION OF THE SUBJECT PROP-
ERTY are defendants. The Clerk of this
Court shall sell to the highest and best
bidder for cash at the, Family, Civil Justice
Center, 201 E University Avenue,
Gainesville, FL 32601, 11:00 AM on the
10th day of September, 2014, the fol-
lowing described property as set forth in
said Final Judgment, to wit:

LOT 20 IN WESTMORELAND ES-
TATES, ADDITION NO IV, AS SHOWN
ON THE RECORDED PLAT/MAP
THEREOF IN BOOK "J", PAGE 19, OF
THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF ALACHUA
COUNTY, FLORIDA

ANY PERSON CLAIMING AN INTER-

EST IN THE SURPLUS FROM THE

SALE, IF ANY, OTHER THAN THE

PROPERTY OWNER AS OF THE DATE

OF THE LIS PENDENS MUST FILE A

gALtM WITHIN 60 DAYS AFTER THE
E:

Dated this 20th day of August, 2014.

By: /s/ Sheena M. Diaz
Bar #97907

Myriam Clerge, Esq.

Bar Number: 85789

C b Lo Group, PA

ice ega] roup,

P.O. Box 9908

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33310-0908
Telephcne:(954) 453-0365
Facsimile:(954) 771-6052

Toll Free:1-800-441-2438

DESIGNATED PRIMARY E-MAIL FOR
SERVICE PURSUANT TO FLA. R. JUD.
ADMIN 2,516

eservice @clegalgroup.com

August 22, 2014 & August 29, 2014
#A000835000

FICTITIOUS NAME

REAL ESTATE

Jobs .

(}001

LEGALS

Blue Coast Publishing located at

PO Box 358893 in the county of
ALACHUA in the City of Gainesville, Flor-
ida 32635 intends to register the said
name with the Division of Corporations of
the Florida Department of State, Tallahas-
see, Florida.

Dated at Gainesville, Florida this 19th day
of August, 2014.

Maria Bermudez

August 22, 2014
#A000B34187

PUBLIC AUCTION
Gainesville Mini Storage Public Auction
Friday, August 22nd at 11:00AM. Located
at 4430 SW 34th Street, Gainesville
32608, 352-335-6793.

August 21,22, 2014
#A000834688

NOTICE OF ST. JOHNS
RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT INTENDED DECISION(S)

The District intends to grant permit(s) for

the consumptive use permit

tion(s) described below at the District's
gogﬂerzing Board meeting on September
, 2014:

Gainesvile Regional Utilites, PO Box
147117, Sta A122, Gainesville, FL 32614~
7117 application #2-001-11339-6. The
District proposes renewal of an existing
permit authorizing the use of 30.0 million
gallons per day of groundwater for public
supply use (which includes household,
commercial/industrial, water utility uses,
and unaccounted for losses) and for es-
sential use (fire protection). The with-
drawals used by this proposed project will
consist of Groundwater from the Upper
Floridan aquifer via 16 active wells in
Alachua nty, located in Sections: 1,
10, 1, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 2,
20,21, 22, 23, 26 27, 28, 29, 3, 30, 31,

36 4,58, 7,8and 9, Town-
smp 10 South, Range 19 East; Sections:

7,

2122232425262 3435and36,
Tawnship:QSout Ral ng e: 18 East, Sec-
tions: 1, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19,

2000, 2102225 2 4 526 27, 28, 29,
30313233343536 nd 7, Town-
ship: 9 South, Range East, Sections:
1,10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 2, 20,
21, 22, 29, 3, 31, 4, 5 6, 7, 8 and 9,
Township: 10 South, Range 20 East;
Sections: 1, 10, 11, 12, 13,14, 2, 24,25
and 3, Township: 10 South, Range: 18
East, Sections: 4 and 5, Township: 11
South, Range: 19 East; Sections: 1, 10,
11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 2, 20, 21,
22,23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 3, 30, 31,
32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 8 and 9, Township: 9
South, Range: 19 East; Sections: 18, 19,
30, 31, 6 and 7, Township: 9 South,
Range: 21 East, Sections: 18, 6 and 7,
Township: 10 South, Range: 21 East;
Sections: 21, 22, 26, 27, 28, 34, 35 and
36, Townshlp 8 South Range 19 East,
known as Murphree WTP - GRU.

If you wish to receive a copy of a Techni-
cal Staff Report (TSR) that provides the
St. Johns River Water Management Dis-

trird (Nictrirtl ctaffe’ anahieic An tha aklhaus

applica-

0001
LEGALS

fo the Permitting séction of the District's
website at:
floridaswater.com/permitting/index.html.
To obtain information on how to find and
view a TSR, visit:

hitps./permitting. sjrwmd.com/epermitting/
himi/EP_FAQs. html, and then follow the
directions provided under "How to find a
Technical Staff Report (TSR) or other ap-
plication file documents.”

A person whose substantial interests are
or may be affected has the right to re-
quest an administrative hearing by filing
a written petition with the District. Pursu-
ant to Chapter 28-106 and Rule 40C-
1.1007, Florida Administrative Code
(FA.C), the petition must be filed (re-
ceived} either by delivery at the office of
the District Clerk at District Headquarters,
P. 0. Box 1429, Palatka Florida 32178-
1429 (4049 Reid St., Palatka, FL 32177)
or by e-mail with the District Clerk at:
Clerk@sjrwmd.com, within  twenty-one
(21) days of newspaper publication of the
notice of intended District decision (for
those persons to whom the District does
not mail or email actual notice}. A petition
for an administrative hearing is deemed
filed upon receipt of the complete petition
by the District Clerk at the District Head-
quarters in Palatka, Florida during the
District's regular business hours. The Dis-
frict's regular business hours are 8 am.- 5
p.m., excluding weekends and District
holidays. Petitions received by the District
Clerk after the District's regular business
hours shall be deemed filed as of 8 am.
on the next regular District business day.
A pefition must comply with Sections
120.54(5)(b)4. and 120.569(2)(c), Florida
Statutes (F.S.), and Chapter 28-1086,
F.A.C. The District's acceptance of peti
tions filed by e-mail is subject to certain
conditions set forth in the District's State-
ment of Agency Organization and Opera-
tion (issued pursuant to Rule 28-101.001,
F.A.C.), which is available for viewing at
floridaswater.com. The District will 11Q1
accept a petition sent by facsimile (fax).
Mediation may be available if you meet
the conditions stated in the full Notice of
Rights (see last paragraph).

The right to an administrative hearing and
the relevant procedures fo be followed
are governed by Chapter 120, FS,
Chapter 28-106, FA.C., and Rule 40C-
1.1007, FA.C. Because the administra-
tive hearing process is designed to for-
mulate final agency action, the filing of a
petition means the District's final action
may be different from the position taken
by it in this notice. Fallure to file a peti-
tion for an administrative hearing
within the requisite time frame shall
constitute a waiver of the right to an
administrative hearing.  (Rule 28-
106.111, FA.C.).

If you wish to do so, please visit
hitp:/fioridaswater.com/nor_intdec/ to
read the complete Notice of Rights to de-
termine any legal rights you may have
concerning the District's intended deci-
sion(s) on the Consumptive Use Permit

Application(s) described above. You can

also request the Notice of Rights by con-
tacting the Director, Bureau of Regulatory
Support, PO. ‘Box 1429, Palatka, FL

QD170 bnlm ma (ABS\DNO ANCO

MONSTER

NOTICES

1000-1999

1200
ANNOUNCEMENTS

Wedding Anniversary!
Congratulations to Jack and Barbara
Osgard on 37 yrs of marriage! They are
the best parents anyone could ask for.

eSS
1250

BURIAL LOTS, ETC.

1 Burial plot at Forest Meadows East,
NW 39th Ave. Incl. lined burial vault, 1
18 gauge steel blue casket, bronze
marker in vase, incl. granite base,
$5,000. Way below market price! 352-
371-7393

Web |D: 34492

et i S R R R
1305

LOST

LOST- dog, Mini Pinscher, "Mich", Neu-
tered, Blk & Tan, Large non-malignant
lump on right rear leg. Last seen in newer
model blue Mustang around NW 78th
Ave. in Alachua. Call 386-462-1338/462-
0020. Needs daily medication.

Web ID: 34489

REWARD: LOST Red Hound, Black Mutt
Last seen near Hawthorne Rd. and 27th
St. in East Gainesville. Both male, about
65 Ibs. Up-to-date on all vaccinations.
$500 reward for return, (352) 263-6715











From: Andrew Bass

To: Sheplak, Scott

Cc: Embry, Regina G

Subject: RE: 0010006-021-AC - TE&PD [draft].doc
Date: Thursday, September 11, 2014 2:26:04 PM
Attachments: DGS - Applicant Request for Fuel Yard.pdf

GRU-DGS Comments on Draft Permit Packaae.pdf

Scott,

Attached are the pages from the application package with our request. | understand where the
confusion came from the first comment. The comment was addressing the transfer point in the
table that were not identified as fugitive as being enclosed. | think we are clear now. Please
provide the correct with an Administration correction and make sure and correct in the Title V.
Sorry for the confusion.

Sincerely,

Andrew D. Bass, P.E.

Staff Engineer Il

Environmental Consulting & Technology, Inc.
3701 Nw 98" St. | Gainesville, FL 32606
352-248-3354 (office)| 386-362-8879 (mobile)
abass@ectinc.com | http://www.ectinc.com/

From: Sheplak, Scott [mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2014 2:17 PM

To: Andrew Bass

Cc: Embry, Regina G

Subject: 0010006-021-AC - TEQPD [draft].doc

Andrew,

The applicant also indicates that “the transfer points are enclosed, therefore not emitting pollutants.”
Did the application say something else? Where in the permit application?

From looking at the permit application and the diagram it looked like they had been enclosed.

Obviously, tfr point “CH-009" is not enclosed — my error. | need to do an admin. permit correction
on this.

Scott



mailto:abass@ectinc.com

mailto:Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:EMBRYRG@gru.com

mailto:abass@ectinc.com

http://www.ectinc.com/

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Scott.Sheplak@dep.state.fl.us



SECTION III. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.
Subsection D. Emissions Unit 007

The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions unit:
EU No. | Brief Description

007 | Coal Handling and Storage Activities

This emissions unit includes the following emissions points:

Source Description [fransferEmissio | Emission Type
a Pt. ID

Coal Handling - Railcar Unloading; Bottom Discharge CH-001 Fugitive (F)
Coal Handling - Belt Conveyor 2 to Belt Conveyor 3A CH-002 F
Coal Handling - Belt Conveyor 2 to Belt Conveyor 3B CH-003 F
Coal Handling - Belt Conveyor 3A to Storage Pile CH-004 F
Coal Handling - Belt Conveyor 3B to Storage Pile CH-005 F
Coal Storage - Ready Storage Pile CH-006 F
Coal Storage - Episodic Storage Pile CH-007 F
Coal Storage - Main Storage Pile CH-008 F
Coal Handling - Dozer Operations on Storage Pile CH-009 F
Coal Handling - Crusher Building CH-010 F
Coal Handling - Coal Bunker Building CH-011 F
Coal Handling - Belt Conveyor 4A to Surge Bin
Coal Handling - Crusher Building: Crusher Feeder to Crusher
Coal Handling - Crusher Building: Crusher to Belt Conveyor
Coal Handling - Belt Conveyor 5A to Belt Conveyor 6A
Coal Handling - Coal Bunker Building: Belt Conveyor 6A to Bunkers

{Permitting Notes: This emissions unit/activity is regulated under Rule 62-210.300, F.A.C., Permits Required;
and 40 CFR 60, Subpart Y, Standards of Performance for Coal Preparation Plants, with the exception of Transfer
Emission Points CH-006, -007, and -008.}

Essential Potential to Emit (PTE) Parameters

D.1.  Hours of Operation. These emissions points may operate continuously (8,760 hours/year). [Rule 62-
210.200(PTE), F.A.C. and PA 74-04]

D.2.  Emissions Unit Operating Rate Limitation After Testing. See the related testing provisions in Appendix
TR, Facility-wide Testing Requirements. [Rule 62-297.310(2), F.A.C.]

Emission Limitations and Standards

D.3.  VE Emissions. The permittee shall not cause to be discharged into the atmosphere from any coal
processmg or conveying equipment, coal storage system or coal transfer and loading system processing coal,

’ visible emissions which exceed 20 percent opacity. [40 CFR 60. 25@%{&)—%@6&%%@%%

{Permitting Note: Emissions are controlled by the enclosure of conveying, crushing, and bunkering
equipment. By letters dated June 28, 1995, and December 2, 1996, GRU submitted to the Department
information that demonstrated that the 20% opacity limit on the coal handling and storage sources could be
met (without compromising the emissions estimated and modeled in the Site Certification application)
through enclosure of the conveying, crushing and bunkering equipment alone. Visual emission observations
by the Department confirmed GRU's findings regarding compliance with the opacity limits.}

| BesthMethodsand Procedures

| City of Gainesville/Gainesville Regional Ultilities Permit No. 0010006-0XX+9-AV
Deerhaven Generating Station Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
Page 34 of 44

Comment [ADB6]: This unit does not have any
stacks or vents and is an emission unit for fugitive
emissions. The transfer points are enclosed,
therefore not emitting pollutants.

Comment [ADB7]: Incorrect rule reference.
Change to 40 CFR 60.254(a). 40 CFR 252(2) is for
thermal dryers.








SECTION III. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.

Subsection D. Emissions Unit 007

_ — | Comment [ADB8]: Delete the Test Methods and
Procedures part of the section. The emission points

Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements are either enclosed or fugitive. VE testing is not
. . . . . . . . required for this emission unit. This is consistent
D.4.  Other Reporting Requirements. See Appendix RR, Facility-Wide Reporting Requirements, for additional with the authorization from the department for

Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station permit

reporting requirements. 0570039-067-AV.

City of Gainesville/Gainesville Regional Ultilities Permit No. 0010006-0XX+9-AV
Deerhaven Generating Station Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal
Page 35 of 44









August 26, 2014

David Lyle Read, P.E. Environment Administrator

Florida Department of Environmental Protection Division of
Air Resource Management

Office of Permitting and Compliance 2600

Blair Stone Road, M.S. 5500

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: Gainesville Regional Utilities
Air Permit No. 0010006-021-AC & 0010006-022-AV
Request for Concurrent Air Construction Permit
and Initial Title V Operation Permit.

Dear Mr. Read:

Gainesville Regional Utilities (GRU) is providing the following comments in regard to draft
permits 0010006-021-AC and 0010006-022-AV.

0010006-021-AC
e Condition 1 for E.U. ID No. 007, Coal Handling and Storage Activities

GRU did not request in the application to have all of the transfer points fully enclosed.
Replace condition 1 with the following language to clearly represent the intent of the request
in the application.

1. Equipment: The “Transfer Pt. ID’s” (transfer points) identified as CH-001 — CH-011
are either fully enclosed or fugitive emissions, therefore not subject to VE testing
requirements.

0010006-022-AV
e GRU requests to have condition C.9 read as follows:

C.9 Excess Emissions Allowed. Excess emissions resulting from startup, shutdown, or
malfunction shall be permitted provided that best operational practices to minimize
emissions are adhered to and the duration of excess emissions shall be minimized but in
no case exceed twe-hours120 minutes (noncontinuous) in any 24 hour period unless
specifically authorized by the Department for longer duration. [Rule 62-210.700(1),
F.A.C]

e GRU did not request in the application to have all of the transfer points fully enclosed. Please
replace condition D.1. with the following language to clearly represent the intent of the
request in the application.

D.1. Equipment: The “Transfer Pt. ID’s” (transfer points) identified as CH-001 — CH-011
are either fully enclosed or fugitive emissions, therefore not subject to VE testing
requirements.







Please contact me at (352) 248-3354 (abass@ectinc.com) or Regina Embry at (352) 393-1299
(embryrg@gru.com) if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING & TECHNOLOGY, INC.

é&

Andrew Bass, P.E. Staff Engineer Il

cc:  Scott Sheplak, FDEP
John W. Stanton, GRU
Regina Embry, GRU










From: Andrew Bass

To: Sheplak, Scott

Subject: deerhaven comments

Date: Thursday, September 11, 2014 2:09:37 PM
Attachments: GRU-DGS Comments on Draft Permit Packaae.pdf

As discussed

Sincerely,

Andrew D. Bass, P.E.

Staff Engineer I

Environmental Consulting & Technology, Inc.
3701 Nw 98t st. | Gainesville, FL 32606
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









